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From: Info at NIRB
To: "Megan"
Subject: RE: 130812 2BE-ILP---- Request for NIRB Screening
Date: Monday, August 12, 2013 5:09:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Good afternoon Megan,
 
The NIRB is in the process of reviewing the Response to Comments that was received by the
proponent. The next step for the NIRB is to send it to the Board for a decision,  after a quorum is
reached then the NIRB will send a Screening Decision Report.  We’re hoping to have our assessment
finished up by early next week.
 
Natasha
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 


From: Megan [mailto:megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: August-12-13 2:23 PM
To: NIRB
Subject: 130812 2BE-ILP---- Request for NIRB Screening
 
Hello
 
The attached notice was sent to you on June 20, 2013. We’d like to move forward with the file, but
we don’t have a NIRB determination(screening) on the file.
 
Thanks
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